
CLARIFICATION #2        

March 27, 2015 

 

DUE DATE:  April 8, 2015 

TIME:  2:00 p.m.  

PROJECT:              Gant Building Renovations - STEM 

PROJECT NO:            #901803 

LOCATION:              University of Connecticut  

  Capital Projects & Contract Administration 

  3 North Hillside Road 

  Storrs, CT   06269 

  Attn: Amy Allen 

 

Please note the following information must be incorporated into your bid for the  

Gant Building Renovations - STEM, Project #901803: 
 

1. Please see attached below the responses to the RFI’s. 

 

  The University of Connecticut Bid Submission Requirements: 

 

 All awards must be approved by the University of Connecticut. After review of all factors, terms 

and conditions, including price, the University of Connecticut reserves the right to reject any and 

all proposal, or any part thereof, or waive defects in same, or accept any proposal deemed to be in 

the best interest of the University of Connecticut 

 

University of Connecticut 
Amy Allen, Purchasing Agent II 



Gant Building Renovations - STEM

RFI Log - Project #901803

3/27/2015 11:45

RFI No.

Submitting 

Firm

Date 

Submitted
Question Response

1
HLW 

International
24-Mar-15 Is the 100 mile site proximity a hard-and-fast requirement?  That would preclude NYC firms. No.  Firms outside the 100 mile site proximity can submit on the RFQ.  

2
Perkins 

Eastman
26-Mar-15 Has a construction budget been established?  If so, can you share this with us? A construction budget has not been established yet.  See also question #12.

3
Perkins 

Eastman
26-Mar-15

The RFQ states that the internam architecture will undergo selective renovations.  Please expand on what is 

meant by "selective renovations".

Bidders are not to assume a full-gut renovation.  The extent of the renovations 

is not yet determined, however, given the limited budget, it is possible that 

only selective areas of renovation will occur.

4
Perkins 

Eastman
26-Mar-15 Is Uconn contemplating a new façade designs in lieu of remedial work alone?

We don't anticipate that the entire skin will be replaced, however, repair or 

replacement of the façade(s) will be determined at the issuance of the RFP. 

5
Perkins 

Eastman
26-Mar-15 How many phases of contruction are being anticipated? At least three phases of construction are anticipated at this time.

6
Perkins 

Eastman
26-Mar-15

Will the design and documentation phase encompass all of the contruction phases?  Or is Uconn looking for 

distinct packages for each phase?

Schematic design will be complete for the entire complex as part of this 

contract.  Design development and construction documentation will be 

prepared by phase. 

7
Perkins 

Eastman
26-Mar-15 Will the entire project be bid as one multi-phased project?

No, there will be several phases bid separately.  We are anticipating separate 

packages over an extended period of time.

8
Perkins 

Eastman
26-Mar-15

If the Biology/Physics Building of Gant share building services at the podium level, what work is anticipated 

within the Biology/Physics Building?
The extent of the work would include any utility tie-in and coordination.

9
Perkins 

Eastman
26-Mar-15

What percentage of construction budget goes to: a) building envelope; b) building infrastructure/systems; 

and c) interior renovations?
These percentage assignments have not been determined.

10
Perkins 

Eastman
26-Mar-15 Is this expected to be a BIM project? Yes.

11 Perkins + Will 26-Mar-15 Can we get a copy of the Sustainability Framework master Plan as noted on page 5 of the RFQ?
Final edits are in progress and not available at this time.  It will be available to 

the short-listed firms during the RFP phase.

12 Perkins + Will 26-Mar-15 Has a funded construction budget been identified?  If so, what is it?
The project is being funded by Next Generation Connecticut.  The appropriate 

allocation will be determined at a later date.

13 Perkins + Will 26-Mar-15 Will Uconn retain the services of a CM during the design phases of the project?  If so, for what services?

Yes, a CM is anticipated to be on-board during the design phase for pre-

construction services including but not limited to estimating services, 

constructability review, site logistics, etc.

14 Perkins + Will 26-Mar-15 Please identify exterior sitework and landscape scope that is anticipated for this project.

Anticipated scope includes but is not limited to: treatment of the Gant Plaza, 

building service entry, pedestrian paving, walkway and entry repairs, 

landscaping, railings and site utility improvements.

15 Perkins + Will 26-Mar-15
In the RFQ, Section II, Contents of Application, there is a link to Nondiscrimination Certification Form C.  The 

link seems to be out of date and does not lead to the form.  Can a new link be issued?

Please view the following link for the Nondiscrimination Certification Form C: 

http://www.ct.gov/opm/cwp/view.asp?a=2982&q=390928&opmNAV_GID=1806 
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